
Anglický jazyk 8.třída  Havlíčková  práce do 10.4. 

Zlatíčka, 

posílám řešení, takže v sešitu opravit a naučit. Další práci najdete pod řešeními. 

1. Přepiš do sešitu následující  definice a v textu Ananse, the spider  vyhledej k těmto definicím 
slova 

 a device (přístroj) where you can make a cake an oven 
 an animal which looks like a horse but it is smaller a donkey 
 if (jestliže) you are prepared  ready 
 in a short time  soon 
 to relax  to have a rest 
 to have something with another person or people  to share 
 to cry  to shout 
 to damage  to break 
 opposite to push  to pull 

 
2. Najdi opaky, napiš do sešitu dvojice 

Short long , fat   near,  stay  leave ,  good  bad, finally  first,  always  never,  find  lose,  soon  late , 
long  short, come  go, love hate 

3. Přelož do sešitu (neznámá slovíčka si najdi ve slovníku) 

I always loved good  entertainment. Yesterday I sat in a restaurant and there weren´t a lot of people. 
Two men came and sat next to me. We talked about holilys. We drank coffee and relaxed.  Suddenly I 
looked at my legs.  I didn´t have shoes.  “ Where are they?“ I thought. They were new and expensive.  
I was unhappy.  Suddenly I woke up.  It was just a dream. 

4. Opakuj si nepravidelná slovesa, najdeš je na obalu WB 
5. Už jsme měli několik časů – zopakuj si je a správně přelož následující věty, opět do sešitu 

My dad works in a factory. He isn´t working now, he is ill. Where did he work last year? He works in 
Prague, he had his firm. He is going to change his job. He is happy. 

Where are you going? I´m going to school. I go to school from Monday to Friday. Now I am not at 
school. I have to stay at home. I don´t have to get up early in the morning. Two weeks ago I went to 
school last time. Tomorrow I am going to do all my homework. 

My parents watch TV every mening but my mum doesn´t wacht football.  Are they watching TV now? 
I don´t know I´m not at home. I like watching TV in the evening. Yesterday morning I didn´t watt 
because I was very tired.  What are you going to do tonigh?  Are you going to watch TV?  I don´t have 
to watch, we can go to the cinema. Would you like to go to the cinema? 

 

 



Najděte si následující  odkaz 

https://elt.oup.com/student/project/?cc=cz&selLanguage=cs  

vyberte naši knihu a projděte si první tři lekce a udělejte si  cvičení  z části grammar 

Přeložte (nezapomeňte, že každá angl. věta musí mít podmět, a pozor na správný čas), do sešitu: 

Včera jsem byl s rodiči v Praze. Nejprve jsme navštívili obchodní centrum. Koupil jsem si nové boty, 
ale rodiče si nechtěli nic koupit. Potom jsme šli do restaurace a dali jsme si oběd. 

Teď už jsme doma a sedím ve svém pokoji a píši domácí úkol. Domácí úkoly dělám každý den, když 
přijdu ze školy domů. Před chvilkou jsem volal kamarádovi. Nebyl doma. Co dělá? Chtěli jsme jít ven a 
zahrát si fotbal. Obvykle nechodíme ven, protože máme trénink, ale dneska ho nemáme a tak 
můžeme dělat, co chceme. 

 

 

 

 


